
From: Kimberly Penrod
To: Pineda, Christine
Cc: Kimberly Penrod
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: 106 Consultation for Amendment and Exemption/ Docket Number 40-8838/ Jefferson,

Jennings, and Ripley Counties, Indiana
Date: Thursday, February 08, 2018 3:37:22 PM

Christine,
The protection of our tribal cultural resources and tribal trust resources will take all of us
working together. 
We look forward to working with you and your agency.
With the information you have submitted we can concur at present with this proposed plan and
request to be a consulting party with these projects.
 
As with any new project, we never know what may come to light until work begins.
The Delaware Nation asks that you keep us up to date on the progress of this project and 
if any discoveries arise please contact us immediately.
 
Our department is trying to go as paper free as possible. If it is at all feasible for your office to
send email correspondence we would greatly appreciate.
 
If you need anything additional from me please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
 

Respectfully,
 
Kim Penrod
Delaware Nation
Director, Cultural Resources/106
Archives, Library and Museum
31064 State Highway 281
PO Box 825
Anadarko, OK 73005

(405)-247-2448 Ext. 1403 Office
(405)-924-9485  Cell
kpenrod@delawarenation.com

 
 
 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE:

This e-mail (including attachments) may be privileged and is confidential information covered
by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act 18 U.S.C. 2510-2521 and any other applicable
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law, and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named herein. If the reader of
this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention, dissemination, distribution or
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Although this e-mail and any attachments
are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system in to
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus
free and no responsibility is accepted by Delaware Nation or the author hereof in any way
from its use. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us
by return e-mail. Thank you.


